AGENDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
CITY OF LAKEWOOD MAY 6, 2010

Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Prince.
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Commissioner James Allen.

Roll call.

Approval of minutes of April 1, 2010 meeting

City Manager’s report

Citizens Comments

Old Business:

1. Ordinance 393 — Open Space Park District

2. Ordinance 394 — Active Park District

3. Ordinance 395 — Rezone Lakewood Ballpark to Active Park
4. Discussion — Old Hickory Water contract

New Business:

5. Discussion — 2010-2011 Lakewood Budget



	Citizens Comments


MINUTES BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
CITY OF LAKEWOOD APRIL 1, 2010

Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Prince.
Prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Commissioner James Allen.

Roll call included Mayor Aaron Prince, Vice Mayor April Consulo, Commissioners
James Allen, Cathy McKellar and John McClung all present. Also present were
City Manager Bobby Franklin, City Attorney Bobby Franklin and City Recorder
Alicia Prince.

The minutes of the March 4" meeting were approved with a couple of minor
corrections on motion made by Commissioner Allen, second by Kathy McKellar and
all members voting aye.

City Manager Franklin gave his report. He began by stating that the City will have
a dumpster in the City Hall parking lot for bulk items from April 9 through April
19. He also mentioned that the look of the water bills will be changing due to the
new computer program but that all else will be the same such as rates and due date.
He added that the state recently audited us and we received a score of 97 on our
sanitary survey and that it was the highest score the City has ever received. He also
announced that the Planning Commission approved the Land Use Plan at the
March 25" meeting.

He continued by informing the Board of Commissioners that there was false
information being spread by the group “Citizens To Reform Lakewood” or by
people working for the group and that although there were too many to mention,
the three biggest falsehoods were:

1. Metro cannot provide general services because Lakewood is a City.

He explained that this is not true, that the City is receiving lots of General services
and that the response to several questions asked at the meeting where Metro
representatives were present to answer questions, the most common answer to the
service questions, was that nothing will change, we are already receiving that
service.





2. Metro cannot raise property taxes because their rate is frozen by the
State.

City Manager Franklin explained that this is not true and that any city can raise
taxes. He stated that Metro has frozen their tax rate and that they can unfreeze the
taxes, but that the State has not frozen the tax rates.

3. The City Manager received a $20,000.00 raise.

He stated that this is not true and that Ms. McInturf had apologized in an email but
that there was a lot of misinformation being spread and that he believed it is in the
best interest of the city commission to get the facts to the residents of this city. He
explained that if the charter is voted out, the City cannot be chartered again.

There were no citizen comments.

The only item of “Old Business” was Resolution #104, wireless water meters.
Commissioner Allen made a motion to defer any action for at least 30 days.
Commissioner McClung second the motion, all members voted aye.

Mayor Prince made a motion to suspend Roberts Rules of Order. Commissioner
McKellar second the motion and all members voted aye.

Mayor Prince made a motion to appropriate $5000.00 to provide information for
the benefit of the citizens by getting the truth out to them. Commissioner Allen
second the motion and the motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote with Commissioner
McClung abstaining.

Mayor Prince read a letter to the Board he gave to the commissioners dated April 1,
2010. The letter stated that for the first time in Lakewood’s history someone was
trying to overthrow the City’s charter and that they should stand united in
upholding the Lakewood Charter as their sworn duty. He asked the commissioners
to sign the letter showing that they were in support of upholding their sworn duty
and have it available for view at City Hall. All the commissioners signed the
document with the exception of Commissioner McClung. A copy of the document is
attached as part of these minutes.

The first item of “New Business” was Ordinance #393, amending the Lakewood
Zoning Ordinance and Municipal Code adding Section 11-205-A — Open Space Park
District. After some discussion, Commissioner McKellar made a motion to pass on
first reading Ordinance #393, amending the Lakewood Zoning Ordinance and
Municipal Code by adding Section 11-205-A, Open Space Park District. With a
second from Commissioner Allen, all members voted aye.

Second item was Ordinance #394, amending the Lakewood Zoning Ordinance and
Municipal Code adding Section 11-205-B — Active Park District. Commissioner





McKellar made a motion to pass on first reading Ordinance #394, amending the
Lakewood Ordinance and Municipal Code by adding Section 11-205-B, Active Park
District. With a second from Vice Mayor Consulo, all members voted aye.

Third item was Ordinance #395, an ordinance rezoning property being Parcel 63,
Map 53-16 known as the Lakewood Ballpark, containing approximately 4.24 acres,
from Residential to Active Park. Commissioner McKellar made a motion to pass on
first reading Ordinance #395, an ordinance rezoning property being Parcel 63, Map
53-16 known as the Lakewood Ballpark, containing approximately 4.24 acres, from
Residential to Active Park. With a second from Commissioner Allen, all members
voted aye.

The next item was the discussion of Old Hickory Utility District contract. After
some discussion, City Manager Franklin recommended that the City remain month
to month on the old contract but we are still negotiating the new contract since it is a
twenty (20) year contract and we are not comfortable with some of the details.

The last item was Police Jurisdiction Resolution of May 11, 1995. Commissioner
McClung is concerned about the police department leaving Lakewood city limits.
He referred to a page in the Police Policy and Procedures Manual, numbered 43.1
and titled “ Memorandum of Understanding”, which was believed to have been
included in the manual when Steve Woodall or Larry Lee were in charge of the
department. After much discussion it was agreed that they would strike the last
sentence of item #2 in section 43.1, which reads “ The Lakewood Officer shall then
request approval from the acting MNPD shift sergeant to take their call.” Mayor
Prince made a motion to adopt this policy after deleting the last sentence.
Commissioner McKellar second the motion and Resolution #105 passed 4 votes to 1
with Commissioner McClung abstaining,

With no further business, a motion was made at 8:25 p.m. by Commissioner
McKellar to adjourn the meeting, second by Vice Mayor Consulo and all members
voted aye.

City Recorder Mayor






ORDINANCE 393

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAKEWOOD ZONING ORDINANCE AND
MUNICIPAL CODE ADDING SECTION 11-205-A - OPEN SPACE PARK
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood seeks to add Zoning classifications consistent with
the land uses adopted in the Lakewood Land Use Plan, and;

WHEREAS, an Open Space Park land use has been adopted in the Lakewood Land Use
Plan, and;

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission recommended this Zoning
classification at its meeting held March 25, 2010; now therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Lakewood,
Tennessee as follows:

Section 1. The Lakewood Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance is amended by
adding the following section and text:

11-205 A - Openspace Park District.

Provisions governing open space park district (OPD). This district is intended to preserve
and protect municipally or county owned, leased and maintained parkland for passive
recreation areas. Only those uses directly associated with nature preserves, open space,
hiking trails and the structures intended to support those uses, are allowed in this district.

Within the Openspace Park District no building, structure, or premises shall be used,
arranged or designed to be used except for one or more of the following uses:

(1) Municipal recreation buildings, walking trails, pavilions, park benches, and open
fields.

(2) Accessory uses customarily incident to any of the above permitted uses, but not
including the conduct of business or industry, or any driveway giving access thereto.

(3) A garage on the same lot which it is accessory and used to store equipment for
construction and maintenance of the park.

Page 1 of 1





ORDINANCE 393

Section 2. If the provisions of this ordinance shall conflict with the provisions of any other ordinance of
the City of Lakewood, the most restrictive provisions shall prevail. If any provision of this ordinance
shall be determined unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the remaining provisions of this
ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law, the public welfare
being benefited.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE

PASSED:
FIRST READING:
SECOND READING:

City Recorder Mayor

Page 2 of 2






ORDINANCE 394

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAKEWOOD ZONING ORDINANCE AND
MUNICIPAL CODE ADDING SECTION 11-205-B - ACTIVE PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood seeks to add Zoning classifications consistent with
the land uses adopted in the Lakewood Land Use Plan, and;

WHEREAS, a Active Space Park land use has been adopted in the Lakewood Land Use
Plan, and;

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission recommended this Zoning
classification at its meeting held March 25, 2010; now therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Lakewood,
Tennessee as follows:

Section 1. The Lakewood Municipal Code and Zoning Ordinance is amended by
adding the following section and text:

11-205 B -Active Park District.

Provisions governing Active Park District (APD). This district is intended to preserve and
protect municipally or county owned, leased and maintained parkland including both
active and passive recreation areas. Only those uses directly associated with public
recreation, including, but not limited to, organized field sports, municipal festivals, public
golf courses, hiking trails and the structures intended to support those uses, are allowed in
this district.

Within the Active Park District no building, structure, or premises shall be used, arranged
or designed to be used except for one or more of the following uses:

(1) Fields used for organized sports

(2) Golf Courses

(3) Running Tracks

(4) Swimming Pools

(5) Outdoor meeting facilities

(6) Municipal recreation buildings, walking trails, pavilions, park benches, and open
fields.

(7) Accessory uses customarily incident to any of the above permitted uses, but not
including the conduct of business or industry, or any driveway giving access thereto.

(8) A garage on the same lot which it is accessory and used to store equipment for
construction and maintenance of the park.

Page 1 of 2





ORDINANCE 394

Section 2. If the provisions of this ordinance shall conflict with the provisions of any other
ordinance of the City of Lakewood, the most restrictive provisions shall prevail. If any provision of this
ordinance shall be determined unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the remaining provisions of
this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law, the public welfare
being benefited.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE

PASSED:
FIRST READING:
SECOND READING:

City Recorder Mayor

Page 2 of 2






ORDINANCE 395

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTY BEING PARCEL 63, TAX MAP 53-
16 KNOWN AS THE LAKEWOOD BALLPARK CONTAINING
APPROXIMATELY 4.24 ACRES, FROM RESIDENTIAL TO ACTIVE PARK

WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood recently ascertained and determined that the Property
located at Parcel 63, Tax Map 53-16 on the Davidson County Tax Maps is zoned
Residential, and;

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned residential but is being used as a Ball Park, and;
WHEREAS, Active Park zoning is consistent with the adopted Land Use Plan, and,;

WHEREAS, the general welfare of the City of Lakewood and its citizens will be
benefited by the rezoning of the Property from Residential to Active Park, and;

WHEREAS, the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission recommended approval of
the rezoning of the Property from Residential to Active Park at its meeting held March
25, 2010; now therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Lakewood,
Tennessee as follows:

Section 1. The Property described on the Davidson County Tax Maps as Parcel
63, Tax Map 53-16, containing approximately 4.24 acres, in Lakewood, Tennessee is
hereby rezoned and reclassified from Residential to Active Park, and the Zoning Map of
the City of Lakewood is hereby amended and revised to reflect this change in the zoning
classification.

Section 2. If any provisions of this ordinance shall conflict with the provisions of
any other ordinance of the City of Lakewood, the provisions of this ordinance shall
prevail. If any provision of this ordinance shall be determined unconstitutional or invalid
for any reason, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect.

Page 1 of 1





ORDINANCE 395

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law, the public welfare
requiring it.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE

PASSED:
FIRST READING:
SECOND READING:

City Recorder Mayor

Page 2 of 2






BRANSTETTER. STRANCH € JENNINCS, PLLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
227 SECOND AVENUE NORTH

CECIL D. BRANSTETTER, SR, FOURTH FLOOR ASSOCIATES:

C. DEWEY BRANSTETTER, JR. NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37201-1G631 B. DENARD MICKENS
RANDALL €. FERCUSON TELEPHONE (8I5) 254-880 STEVEN }. SIMERLEIN *
R. JAN JENNINGS ' STACEY K. SKILLMAN *°
JOE P. LENISK, JR. FACSIMILE (615) 250-3937 MIKE STEWART
DONALD L. SCHOLES ). D. STUART

JAMES C. STRANCN, Uil MICHAEL |. WALL

). GBRARD STRANCH, IV .

JANE B. STRANCH OF COUNSEL

H R . N , o=a
CALSO ADMITTED IN CA Apnl 26' 2010 OBERT ). RICHARDSON, R

SALSO ADMITTRD IN CA
**ALSO ADMITTED IN KY

RE&E?VED -++ONLY ADMITTED IN ON

Louis Oliver

103 Hazel Path

P. O.Box 1616
Hendersonville, TN 37077

Re:  Old Hickory Utility District and Lakewood Water Purchase Contract

Dear Louis:

[ am writing you in follow up to the District’s April Board of CommissiBnerS meeting at
which the draft of the Old Hickory Utility District and Lakewood water purchase contract was
discussed. Based upon our meeting, the following issues were discussed:

Section 2 — Point of Delivery.  The District is willing to include a pressure range at
which it will deliver water to the interconnection point with Lakewood which the District’s
engineer will provide.

Section 6 — Minimum Bill.  The District’s Board is willing to reduce the minimum bill
amount from 150,000 gallons to 120,000 gallons per day to address Lakewood’s concern that its
existing usage in some months is already close to the 150,000 gallons per day amount.

Section 7 — Rates.  Lakewood requested that the District consider a wholesale rate to
Lakewood which is lower than its existing rate to the District’s own customers. " The Board
discussed that at some point during the term of the prior contract, Lakewood actually had a
wholesale rate, but that Lakewood had requested that its rate be the same as the District’s own
customers. The Board also discussed the potential discrimination issue it might have to address
with charging a lower, wholesale rate to Lakewood when it charges its only other wholesale
water customer, Metro, the same rate as the District’s other customers by contract.

Section 7 - Billing Procedure.  The District is willing to provide for the 10% the 10%
penalty for late payment to be in effect during the entire term of the new contract.

1060252\8545a\00193270.DOC . Ver.1)

¢d LLOTCH WY03:3 §.07 egaey





Louis Oliver
April 26, 2010
Page 2

Section 15 ~ Successors and Assigns.  The District is agreeable to revising this section
to provide that the contract is binding on the successors and assigns of the parties.

The Board had a general discussion about an appropriate term for the new contract but
took no action on this particular issue.

1 suggest that Lakewood prepare a revised contract for the District’s review and

consideration which incorporates the District’s position on the issues which are not in dispute
and any other changes Lakewood would like the District to consider in a new contract.

Sincerely yours,

Yorabd  dobob-

DONALD L. SCHOLES
c: Kenny Diehl

{000252189454100193270.DOC \ Ver.1 }

£ 'd LLLOCN AVIG:E (.0¢ g da





